CORRESPONDENCE
9/29/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07996-2017

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 29, 2017
TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Docket No. 20160065-WU

Please place the following email communication in the referenced docket file, correspondence-
parties and interested persons. Thank you.
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Carlotta Stauffer

From: Carlotta Stauffer

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:20 PM

To: ‘makaufman@ebtfl.com’

Cc: David Frank; Margo DuVal; Martin S. Friedman (mfriedman@ff-
attorneys.com); CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us; JR Kelly

Subject: Docket No. 20160065-WU - Application for increase in water rates in

Charlotte County by Bocilla Utilities, Inc. (Irrevocable Letter of Credit)

Good Afternoon, Ms. Kaufman,

As discussed, there is no original Irrevocable Letter of Credit (ILOC) to return to Englewood Bank
& Trust, for the above-referenced docket. The ILOC was filed electronically with the Office of
Commission Clerk on 9/6/16 by attorney Martin Friedman and assigned DN 07337-16. A link to
the docket and the ILOC follows, for your convenience:

Docket No. 20160065-WU

http:/ /www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice /DocketDetail?docket=20160005&casestatus=0&radio Val

ue=DocketNumber&isCompleted= False&docutype=U&ventType=All

DN 07337-2016 ILOC

“07337-2016.pdf (0.4 MB) Bocilla (Friedman) - Letter dated 9/2/16 with attached irrevocable letter
of credit No. 80000062 issued by Englewood Bank & Trust [in the amount of $43,638], pursuant to
Order PSC-16-0364-PCO-WU.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Cawvlotto S. Stounffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Carlotta. Stauffer@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6728






